TOWN OF FORESTPORT
REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA

WOODGATE FIRE HALL
12445 State Rte. 28, Woodgate N.Y. 13494
September 20, 2023
CALL TO ORDER:
ABSTRACTS:

Water District #1: Abstract#9, Vouchers #115-#128 in the amount of $2,250.52

Buckhorn Water District #2: Abstract#9, Vouchers #34-#38 in the amount of
$510.09

Sewer District #1: Abstract#9, Vouchers #64-#70 in the amount of $24,541.12

General: Abstract #9, Vouchers #468- #511 in the amount of $48,562.18

Highway: Abstract # 9, Vouchers #263- #309 in the amount of $35,344.08

TOWN CLERK MINUTES (MOTION TO APPROVE): All minutes sent
electronically:
e August 16, 2023: Regular Town Board Meeting
MONTHLY REPORTS:
Water District # 1 Report
Buckhorn Water Report
Sewer Report
Town Clerk Report
Justice Report
Dog Control Officer Report
Planning Report
Planning Board of Appeals Report
Supervisor Report
NOCCOG:
WATER:
e Lucas Update
SEWER:
e WWIP
OLD BUSINESS BOARD:
e Bower Road- Nuisance Ordinance draft
CMP- kickoff meeting scheduled for October 19th
Budget workshops — 10/2 and 10/3
Afterschool Program
STAR negotiations
Fall expo







NEW BOARD BUSINESS:
¢ Kincaid Road repairs
Budget updates — tax levy and rates for 2024
Curb cut estimate
Retirements for 2023/2024
Mystery trip for Seniors
Joel Schneider
NEW BUSINESS (PUBLIC):
ADJOURNMENT:







Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
C & R Hardware - Water W23-117  Shower Diverter head/per Y $8.69
C & R Hardware - Water W23-117  clorox clean up spray HHEHHI Y $5.99
C & R Hardware - Water W23-117  3@2.99 mouse trap w/cheese ez s H####### $8.97
Total for G/L Account  083204.08.000.00 $23.65
Total for all Vouchers $23.65
) Tota}l for Vendor C&R Hardware Water , $23.65 )
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Daktor, Ted - Water W23-118  mileage 8/1-8/5/23 72@.56 reg rd ~ 9/1/2023 $40.32
Daktor, Ted - Water - W23-118  mileage 8/6-8/12/23 54@.56 regr  9/1/2023 $30.24
Daktor, Ted - Water W23-118  mileage 8/13-8/19/23 54@.56 reg  9/1/2023 $30.24
Daktor, Ted - Water W23-118  mileage 8/20-8/26/23 72(@.56 reg  9/1/2023 $40.32
Daktor, Ted - Water W23-118  mileage 8/27-8/31/23 36@.56 reg ~ 9/1/2023 $20.16
Total for G/L Account 083204.08.000.00 $161.28
Total for all Vouchers $161.28
_ Total for Vendor: Daktor, Ted - Water $161.28
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Frontier - Water W23-119  9/23 line between plants #315-196  9/1/2023 $171.96
Frontier - Water W23-120  9/23 tank level #315-392-2022 9/1/2023 $87.93
Total for G/L Account 083204 08 000 00 $259.89
Total for all Vouchers $259.89
Total for Vendor Frontier - Water i B ) $?5989 )
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Kafka, Lucas-Water W23-126  Reimb - Grade C Water Classes (4 #######  $525.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:50:38 AM Page: 1 of 4 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon

Total for G/L Account 083204.08.000.00 $525.00
Total for all Vouchers $525.00
Total for V_,‘?,“,‘,“,’“, Kafka, Lucas-Water - $525.00
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Life Science-Water W23-122 EPA 5252 Trihalomethanes 6/13/ H##### $5.00
Life Science-Water W23-121 Total Coliform test HEHHH $33.00
Life Science-Water W23-121 Inflationary surcharge T $2.64
Life Science-Water W23-122  EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HA HH#####4 $150.00
Life Science-Water W23-122  Inflationary surcharge L $16.80
Life Science-Water W23-122  EPA 524.2 Trihalomethanes test  #######H $55.00
Total for G/L Account 083204 08. 000 00 $262.44
G/L Number: 083304.08.000.00 Purification CE WATER DIST
Life Science-Water W23-115  7/23 nitrade-N HEHHEY $25.00 22677
Life Science-Water W23-115 inflationary surcharge G $2.00 22677
Total for G/L Account 083304 08 000.00 $27.00
Total for all Vouchers $289.44
Total for Yﬂendot‘r;”Life Scie“l_l‘ce-Watcr o - $289 44
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Nationalgrid - Water W23-123  9/23 pump station Irish #69649-42 9/1/2023 $109.14
Nationalgrid - Water W23-125  9/23 Chlorination Bldg #02330-89 9/1/2023 $452.23
Nationalgrid - Water W23-124  1/2 9/23 Hydro pneu #06581-570  9/1/2023 $16.71
Total for G/L Account 083204.08.000.00 $578.08
Total for all Youchers $578.08
Total for Vendor: Nationalgrid - Water $578.08

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:50:38 AM Page: 2 of 4 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
New York State Rural Water A W23-127  9/1/23-8/31/24 Membership dues ~ 9/1/2023  $263.00
Total for G/L Account  083204.08.000.00 $263.00
Total for all Vouchers $263.00
Total for Vendor: New York State Rural Water Assoc. _$26300
G/L Number: 083204.08.000.00 Source Power Pump CE WATER DIST
Verizon - Water W23-116  Ipad-water piping & Hydrant sys ‘####### $10.35 22678
Verizon - Water W23-116  Monthly acct charge BHHHHHY $7.83 22678
Total for G/L Account 083204.08.000.00 $18.18
Total for all Youchers $18.18
Tatal for Vendor: Verizon - Water ] ) $18',]8 e
G/L Number: 083104.08.000.00 Administration CE WATER DIST
Water Billing - Petty Cash W23-128 2ea(@66. stamps roll of 100ct Y $132.00
Total for G/L Account 083104.08.000.00 $132.00
Total for all Vouchers $132.00
Total for Vendor: Water Billng - Petty Cash $132.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:50:38 AM Page: 3 of 4 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description
Grand Total of all Vouchers $2,250.52

I hereby certify that the vouchers listed on this abstract for this period consisting of these attached pages
were audited and allowed in the amounts shown. Authorization is hereby given and direction is made to pay
each of the claimants the amount opposite his name.

Authorized Official Date

Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:50:39 AM Page: 4 of 4 Pages



-3
. fmmn

“
‘f’\x\//\& NI

Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
G/L Number: 083104.12.000.00 Administration CE BUCKHOR WATER DISTRICT
Buckhorn Clerk Petty Cash B23-34 Stamps-roll of 100ct T $66.00
Total for G/L Account  083104.12.000.00 $66.00
Total for all Vouchers $66.00
i Total for Vendor: Buckhorn Clerk Petty Cash _ %6600
G/L Number: 083204.12.000.00 Source Power Pump CE BUCKHOR WATER DISTRICT
Daktor, Ted - Water B23-35 mileage 8/27-8/31/23 20@.56 Reg  9/1/2023 $11.20
Daktor, Ted - Water B23-35 mileage 8/20-8/26/23 40(@.56 Reg 9/1/2023 $22.40
Daktor, Ted - Water B23-35 mileage 8/13-8/19/23 30(@).56 Reg  9/1/2023 $16.80
Daktor, Ted - Water "~ B23-35 mileage 8/6-8/12/23 30@.56 Reg  9/1/2023 $16.80
Daktor, Ted - Water B23-35 mileage 8/1-8/5/23 40@).56 Reg R 9/1/2023 $22.40
Total for G/L Account 083204.12.000.00 $89.60
Total for all Vouchers $89.60
Total for Vendor: Daktor, Ted - Water $89 60
G/L Number: 083204.12.000.00 Source Power Pump CE BUCKHOR WATER DISTRICT
Life Science Lag-Buckhom B23-37 Inflationary Surcharge HHHHHH R $2.64
Life Science Lag-Buckhorn ~ B23-37 Total Coliform test R $33.00
Life Science Lag-Buckhorn B23-36 Inflationary Surcharge B $16.80
Life Science Lag-Buckhomn B23-36 EPA 524.2 Trihalomethanes-6/13/ t######4 $5.00

Life Science Lag-Buckhorn B23-36 EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HA H#######H  $150.00
Life Science Lag-Buckhorn . B23-36 EPA 5242 Trihalomethanes test  ####### $55.00

Total for G/L Account 083204.12.000.00 $262.44
Total for all Vouchers $262.44
To_ta»l‘rfor Vendor: Life Science Lag—Buc!Shorn - $26244 o

G/L Number: 083204.12.000.00 Source Power Pump CE BUCKHOR WATER DISTRICT

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:48:58 AM Page: 1 of 3 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York
Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

National Grid-Buckhorn B23-38 9/23 Buckhorn water #80437-731  9/1/2023 $92.05
Total for G/L Account 083204.12.000.00 $92.05

Total for all Vouchers - $92.05

Total for Vendor: National Grid-Buckhorn ~ $9205

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:48:58 AM Page: 2 of 3 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

Grand Total of all Vouchers $510.09

I hereby certify that the vouchers listed on this abstract for this period consisting of these attached pages
were audited and allowed in the amounts shown. Authorization is hereby given and direction is made to pay
each of the claimants the amount opposite his name.

Authorized Official Date

Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:48:58 AM Page: 3 of 3 Pages






<
RN .

Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
C & R Hardware - Sewer $23-66 Fairlawn Hose 1/2" x 25" 8/8/2023 $13.99
Total for G/L Account  081304.09.000.00 $13.99
Total for all Youchers $13.99
_ Total t‘orVendor C & R Hardware - Sewer o $13.99 .
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
Dodson & Assoc - Sewer - $23-67 Engineer service-Sewer Project  H######H $15,000.00
Total for G/L Account 081304.09.000.00 $15,000.00
Total for all Vouchers $15,000.00
- Totarlr for Vendor: Dodson & Assoc - Sewer $15,000.00
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
Eggan Excavating-Sewer S23-64 39000gal@.22 vac trailer&operat ~ 8/8/2023  $8,580.00 31634
Total for G/L Account 081304.09.000.00 $8,580.00
Total for all Vouchers $8,580.00
R Total for Vendor: Eggan Excavating-Sewer . 3858000
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
J Piper Consulting-Gen S23-68 10.5hrs@65. 7/1-8/31/23 Sewer P 9/5/2023  $682.50
Total for G/L Account  081304.09.000.00 $682.50
Total for all Vouchers $682.50
,A,I(_’tal l'or Vendor J Piper Consultmg-g_e__l_l__ S $68250 o
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
Life Science-Sewer $23-65 Inflationary surcharge WY $5.12 31635

7 Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:52:37 AM Page: 1 of 3 Pages



Town Of Forestpor
Oneida County
New York
Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023
- Descriptionﬁm " 7
Life Science-Sewer $23-65 2@22. SM 5210B-2016 BOD-5 D W#####i## $44.00 31635
Life Science-Sewer S$23-65 2@10. SM 2540 D-2015 Total Su H#####H $20.00 31635
Total for G/L Account 081304.09.000.00 $69.12
Total for all Vouchers $69.12
Total for Vendor: Life Science-Sewer - - $69.12
G/L Number: 081304.09.000.00 Treatmt/Disposal CE SEWER DIST
Nationalgrid - Sewer $23-70 9/23 Sewer Plant #56849-42108  9/1/2023  $157.66
Nationalgrid - Sewer $23-69 9/23 Dutch Lift station #57649-42  9/1/2023 $37.85
Total for G/L Account  081304.09.000.00 $195.51
Total for all Vouchers $195.51
Total for Vendor: Nationalgrid - Sewer - B $195.51

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:52:37 AM Page: 2 of 3 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the perio

d: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

Grand Total of all Vouchers $24,541.12

I hereby certify that the vouchers listed on this abstract for this period consisting of these attached pages
were audited and allowed in the amounts shown. Authorization is hereby given and direction is made to pay
each of the claimants the amount opposite his name.

Authorized Official Date

Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:52:37 AM Page: 3 of 3 Pages






Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York
A

Description

bstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

G/L Number: 012204.01.000.00 Supervisor CE GEN FD
Amazon - Gen G23-510  Desk calculator Battery/solar AR $13.99
Amazon - Gen G23-510  pilot G2 gell roller pens 12¢t HHHHHHH $12.98
Total for G/L Account 012204.01.000.00 $26.97
Total for all Vouchers $26.97
Total for Vendor: Amazon - Gen $26.97
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD

Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@180. comp. oil boiler clean& S 9/8/2023 $360.00
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@]15. RF-4 oil filters - Town Hal 9/8/2023 $30.00
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@42.80 7.00 80/B nozzles - Tow 9/8/2023 $85.60
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@15. B Pump screens - Town H ~ 9/8/2023 $30.00
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  10@14.5 clean out gaskets - Tow ~ 9/8/2023  $145.00
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@346.99 lever Firomatics 3/4" - 9/8/2023 $693.98
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@86.63 rebuild leaking oil lines ~ 9/8/2023 $173.26
Andrews Property Maintenance G23-479  2@120. additional labor hrs - Tow 9/8/2023  $240.00

Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $1,757.84
Total for all Vouchers $1,757.84
B Total for Vendor: Andrews Property Maintenance-Gen . §1,757.84
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Benson, Matt-Gen G23-470  22.5hrs@25. Bldg & Grds Helper  9/1/2023 $562.50 110522
Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $562.50
Total for all Vouchers $562.50
- Total for Vendor: Benson, Matt-Gen ) B $562.50
G/L Number: 013104.01.000.00 Bookkeeper C/E GEN FD
Bookkeeper To Supervisor - Pe G23-480  stamps - roll of 100ct A $66.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 1 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Describtion
Bookkeeper To Supervisor - Pe G23-480  Postage R $1.95
Total for G/L Account 013104.01.000.00 $67.95
Total for all Vouchers $67.95
. Total for Vendor: Bookkeeper To Supervisor - Petty Cash _367.95
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-482  RTV silicone gasket cement HEHHHH#Y $7.99
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-482  2@4.99 brush on coat pro 1.5" R $9.98
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-482  roller cover 9" SSM 6pk LAY $10.99
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-481  nut SJ 1 1/2 W/Washer LI $4.99
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-481 800z liquid plumber prof LY $12.99
C & R Hardware - Gen G23-482  nutSJ | 1/2 W/Washer HHHH Y $4.99
Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $51.93
Total for all Vouchers $51.93
Total for Vendor: C&R Hardware - Gen $51.93
G/L Number: 014104.01.000.00 Town Clerk CE GEN FD
Card Service-Gen G23-483  Acrobat Pro Dc - Tracy Sept. R $21.74
Total for G/L Account 014104.01.000.00 $21.74
G/L Number: 086644.01.000.00 Codes Enforcement CE GEN FD
Card Service-Gen G23-483  Apple [-Cloud - Codes L $9.99
Total for G/L Account 086644.01.000.00 "~ $9.99
Total for all Vouchers $31.73
Total for Vendor: Card Service-Gen $31.73
G/L Number: 080204.01.000.00 Planning CE GEN FD
Coughlin Printing - Gen G23-484  added alerts to the website HEAY $168.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 2 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
Total for G/L Account 080204.01.000.00 $l68 00
Total for all Vouchers $168.00
~_ Total for Vendor: Coughlin Printing - Gen o B $1 68700 -
G/L Number: 01 6704.01.000.00 Central Print/Mail GEN FD
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-486  min 266copies@.0319 lcolor-To  ‘H##H###Y $12.47
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-486  logistic surcharge I $2.12
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-486  30copies@.0539 3color-Town Hal ####i#it $1.62
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-486  min 42copies@.0429 2color-Tow 'WHik#### $3.00
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-486  1265copies(@.01045 B & W-Tow ‘s $13.22
Total for G/L Account 016704. 01 000. 00 $32.43
G/L Number: 080204.01.000.00 Planmng CE GEN FD
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-485  logistic surcharge B $1.96
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-485  min 135 copies@.133 color W-Pla #######4 $17.96
Ed & Ed Business-Gen G23-485  min 440 copies@.0228 B & W-P1 #######4 $10.03
Total for G/L Account 080204.01.000.00 $29.95
Total for all Vouchers $62.38
Total for Vendor Ed & Ed Business- Gen b_ﬁ$62.38 -
G/L Number: 090608.01.000.00 Medical Insuance (Town Share) GEN FD
Excellus - Gen G23-487  10/23 Town ER health ins share  ‘######## $6,061.68
Excellus - Gen G23-487  10/23 Town EE health ins share ~ 4####4#4  $2 563.02
Total for G/L. Account  090608.01.000.00 $8,624.70
Total for all Vouchers $8,624.70
Total for Vendor: Excellus - Gen ) ) $_§’624'70 R S,
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 3 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descnptlon

Forestport - Highway (Gen) ~ G23-488  52.6gal@2.919 unleaded gas-Bldg 9/1/2023 $153.54

Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $153.54
Total for all Vouchers $153.54
_ Total for Vendor: Forestport- Highway (Gen) ~  SI1354
G/L Number: 016504.01.000.00 Central Communications CE GEN FD
Frontier - General G23-490  9/23 Town Hall #315-392-2801 9/1/2023 $601.54
Frontier - General G23-491  9/23 Assessoros office #315-392-  9/1/2023 $158.84
Total for G/L Account 016504 o1. 000 00 $760.38
G/L Number: 051324.01.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE GENFD
Frontier - General G23-489  9/22 Hwt Barn #315-392-2623 9/1/2023 $188.62
Total for G/L Account 051324.01.000.00 $188.62
Total for all Vouchers $949.00
Total for Vendor _Frontier - General 7 - $949.00
G/L Number: 073104.01.000.00 Youth Programs CE GEN FD
Galligan, Ashley G23-471  9/5/23 4.5hrs@?20. Art club day 9/6/2023 $90.00 110523
Galligan, Ashley G23-471  9/4/23 2hrs@20. weekly planning ~ 9/6/2023 $40.00 110523
Galligan, Ashley G23-471  9/1/23 2.5hrs@20. room reset & o 9/6/2023 $50.00 110523
Galligan, Ashley G23-471  8/9/23 receipt-Sum Rec 9/6/2023 $20.66 110523
Galligan, Ashley G23-471  8/10/23 Shrs@20. rec day/last day 9/6/2023  $100.00 110523
Total for G/L Account 073104.01.000.00 $300.66
Total for all Vouchers $300.66
~ Total for Vendor: Galligan, Ashley $300.66
G/L Number: 016704.01.000.00 Central Print/Mail GEN FD
GreatAmerica Fin-Gen G23-492  9/23 Town Hall copier lease paym 9/1/2023 $138.99

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 4 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Descrlptlon
Total for G/L Account 016704 01. 000 00 $138 99
Total for all Vouchers $138.99
Total for Vcndor GreatAmenca Fin- Gen $138 99

G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Greico, Domenic - Gen G23-468  18hrs@15. Bldg & Grds Helper  H#####H  $270.00 110520
Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $270.00
Total for all Vouchers $270.00
Total for Vendor: Greico, Domenicﬂ- Gen “$270700 o

G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Halpin's Fuel Service-Gen G23-493  6000gal@3.599 fuel oil - Town H ####### $21,594.00
Total for G/L Account  016204.01.000.00 $21,594.00
Total for all Vouchers $21,594.00
~ _ Total for Vendor: Halpin's Fuel Service-Gen $21,594.00
G/L Number: 071804.01.000.00 Special Recreation Facilities CE GEN FD
Life Science Lab-Gen G23-472  7/6/23 Nitrate - N test B $25.00 110524
Life Science Lab-Gen G23-472  inflationary surcharge B $2.00 110524
Total for G/L Account 071804 01 000 00 $27.00
Total for all Vouchers $27.00
Total for Vendor: Life Science Lab-Gen $27.00

G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-494  1/2 9/23 Hydro garage #06581-57 9/1/2023 $16.71
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-498  9/23 Twin Bridges #39480-44007  9/1/2023 $22.86

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM

Page: 5 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
Total for G/L Account 016204 01.000. 00 $39.57
G/L Number: 051324.01.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-499  9/23 Hwy Barn #04849-42109 9/1/2023  $305.33
Total for G/L Account 051324 01.000.00 $305.33
G/L Number: 051824.01.000.00 Street nghtmg CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-473  9/23 Street Lighting #96552.9210  9/1/2023  $1,270.97 110525
Total for G/L Account 051824 01.000.00 $1 270.97
G/L Number: 071404.01.000.00 Playgrounds/Recreatlon CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-496  9/23 Scouten Field #98284-09006  9/1/2023 $22.86
Total for G/L Account 071404 01. 000 00 $22 86
G/L Number: 071804.01.000.00 Speclal Recreation Facilities CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-495  9/23 Dutch Hill balifield #69249-  9/1/2023 $170.06
Total for G/L Account 071804. 01 000 00 $170.06
G/L Number: 073104.01.000.00 Youth Programs CE GEN FD
Nationalgrid - Gen G23-497  9/23 Woodgate Bldg #46049-411  9/1/2023 $20.20
Total for G/L Account 073104.01.000.00 $20.20
Total for all Vouchers $1,828.99
Total for Vendor: Nationalgrid - Gen B N $1,828.99
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Notifer Of NY-Gen G23-500  Test & Inspection alarm system 8/ HH#######H $510.00
Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $510.00
Total for all Vouchers $510.00
) Totzﬂ for Vendor Notifer Of NY-Gen - $510.00
G/L Number: 013104.01.000.00 Bookkeeper C/E GEN FD
Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 6 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
NYGFOA - Gen G23-474 2023 Membership dues WY $190.00 110526
Total for G/L. Account 013104.01.000.00 $190 00
Total for all Vouchers $190.00
~_ Total for Vendor: NYGFOA - Gen $190. 00 i
G/L Number: 014104.01.000.00 Town Clerk CE GEN FD
Oneida Cnty Town Clerk Asso G23-475  11/14/23 Michael Martin Training  9/1/2023 $10.00 110527
Total for G/L. Account 014104.01.000.00 $10.00
Total for all Vouchers $10.00
B thal for Vendor: Oneida Cnty Town Clerk Assoc 7 o _$10 00 -
G/L Number: 013304.01.000.00 Tax Collector CE GEN FD
Oneida County-Finance G23-511  Tax payment -parcel #13.001-2-2 H######4 $120.79
Total for G/L Account 013304.01.000.00 $120.79
Total for all Vouchers $120.79
Total for Yendor:' Oneida County-Finance - o $120.79 )
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Rauscher Bros. - Gen G23-502  8/23 Dumpster pick up Town Hall 9/1/2023 $115.00
Total for G/L Account 016204.01.000.00 $115.00
G/L Number: 051324.01.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE GEN FD
Rauscher Bros. - Gen G23-502  8/23 Dumpster pick up Hwy Barn ~ 9/1/2023 $115.00
Total for G/L Account 051324.01.000.00 $115.00
G/L Number: 071804.01.000.00 Special Recreation Facilities CE GEN FD
Rauscher Bros. - Gen G23-502  8/23 Dumpster pick up Dutch Ball 9/1/2023 $70.00

Total for G/L Account 071804.01.000.00 $70.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 7 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport

Oneida County
New York
Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023
S o Description R
G/L Number: 081604.01.000.00 Refuse/Garbage CE GEN FD
Rauscher Bros. - Gen G23-501  7/15/23 Clean up day Town wide H#######  $6,909.60
Total for G/L Account 081604.01.000.00 $6,909.60
Total for all Vouchers $7,209.60
Total for VenAdor: Rauscher Bros. - Gen $7,209.60
G/L Number: 090608.01.000.00 Medical Insuance (Town Share) GEN FD
Ritter, Mark - Gen G23-503  9/23 Medicare Reimbursement 9/1/2023 $69.10
Total for G/L Account 090608.01.000.00 $69.10
Total for all Vouchers $69.10
Total for Vendor: Ritter, Mark - Gen $69.10
G/L Number: 014104.01.000.00 Town Clerk CE GEN FD
Rome Sentinel Co - Gen G23-504 2024 budget workshop days LR $15.68
Total for G/L-Account 014104.01.000.00 $15.68
Total for all Vouchers $15.68
Total for Vendor: Rome Sentinel Co - Gen _ 815.68
G/L Number: 086644.01.000.00 Codes Enforcement CE GEN FD
Rowlands, Joseph J. G23-505  7.5hrs@50. Codes Enforcementd ~ 9/1/2023 $375.00
Total for G/L Account 086644.01.000.00 $375.00
Total for all Vouchers $375.00
) Total for Vendor: Rowlands, Joseph J. $375.00
G/L Number: 090608.01.000.00 Medical Insuance (Town Share) GEN FD
Rubyor, MaryAnn L. G23-506  9/23 Medicare Reimbursement 9/1/2023 $69.10

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 8 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the penod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
Total for G/L Account  090608.01.000.00 $69.10
Total for all Vouchers $69.10
__Total for Vendor: Rubyor, MaryAnn L. 7 $69.10 o
G/L Number: 016504.01.000.00 Central Communications CE GEN FD
Spectrum-Gen G23-476  Internet service Town Hall 8/24/2 H##H### $187.97 110528
Total for G/L Account 016504.01.000.00 $187.97
Total for all Vouchers $187.97
. Totat for Vendor: Spectrum-@en ) $187.97 7
G/L Number: 002610.01.000.00 Fines, Forfeits of Bail GEN FD
State Controller-Justice G23-469  7/23 Fines & Fees-State Controlle H######4  $1,473.00 110521
Total for G/L Account 002610.01.000.00 $1 473 00
Total for all Vouchers $1,473.00
~ ~_ Total for Vendor: State Controller-Justice $1,473.00
G/L Number: 085104.01.000.00 Community Beautification GEN FD

Swartout Construction Co - Ge G23-507  Porta pot 8/1-8/31/23- Otter Lake 9/1/2023 $140.00
Swartout Construction Co - Ge G23-507  Porta pot 8/1-8/31/23- Woodhull ~ 9/1/2023 $140.00

Total for G/L Account 085104.01.000.00 $280.00
Total for all Vouchers $280.00
~__ Total for Vendor: Swartout Construction Co - Gen ~$28000 3
G/L Number: 014104.01.000.00 Town Clerk CE GEN FD
Terry, Tracy-Gen G23-508  mileage 126(@.56 8/10-9/12/23 ?######## $70.56

Total for G/L Account  014104.01.000.00 $70.56

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 9 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
Total for all Vouchers - $70.56
Total for Vendor: Terry, Tracy-Gen $70.56
G/L Number: 016804.01.000.00 Data Processing CE GEN FD
Total Solutions-Gen G23-509  microsoft 365 bus apps 10/1-10/3  9/1/2023 $8.25
Total Solutions-Gen G23-509  5@6. microsoft 365 bus basic 10/ 9/1/2023 $30.00
Total Solutions-Gen G23-509  Tech Service 10/1-10/31/23 9/1/2023 $950.00
Total Solutions-Gen G23-509  8@12.5 microsoft 365 bus std 10/ 9/1/2023 $100.00
Total for G/L Account 016804 01. 000 00 $1,088.25
Total for all Vouchers $1,088.25
Total for Vendor: Total Solutions-Gen 7 $1,088.25
G/L Number: 016204.01.000.00 Buildings CE GEN FD
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Acct Monthly charge I $7.83 110529
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Jackpack bill #315-271-7502 HHHR R $10.33 110529
*  Total for G/L Account 016204.01. 000 00 $18.16
G/L Number: 016504.01.000.00 Central Communications CE GEN FD
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Bldg & Grds cell bill #315-335-74 f######v## $26.58 110529
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Acct Monthly charge HHHHHEY $7.83 110529
Total for G/L Account 016504 01. 000 00 $34.41
G/L Number: 050104.01.000.00 Highway Administration CE GEN FD
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Acct Monthly charge L $7.84 110529
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Hwy Super cell bill #315-335-760 ###i###H $24.35 110529
Total for G/L Account  050104.01.000.00 $32.19
G/L Number: 086644.01.000.00 Codes Enforcement CE GEN FD
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Codes Cell bill #315-795-0358  W######H $24.35 110529
Verizon-Gen G23-477  Acct Monthly charge HHHHHHRY $7.84 110529

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 10 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon

Total for G/L Account 086644 01. 000 00 $32.19

Total for all Vouchers $116.95

Total for Vendor Verlzon-Gen $116.95

G/L Number: 080204.01.000.00 Planning CE GEN FD

Webb, Town Of - Gen G23-478  PB & PBA training- Carl Thomas  9/1/2023 $40.00 110530
Webb, Town Of - Gen G23-478  PB & PBA training- Laurie Fessle 9/1/2023 $40.00 110530
Webb, Town Of - Gen (G23-478  PB & PBA training- Sandy Pascuc  9/1/2023 $40.00 110530
Webb, Town Of - Gen G23-478  PB & PBA training- Jeff LeBuis 9/1/2023 $40.00 110530

Total for G/L Account 080204.01.000.00 $160.00

Total for all Vouchers $160.00

Total for Vendor Webb Town Of - Gen $160.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM

Page: 11 of 12 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abst

act of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

Grand Total of all Vouchers $48,562.18

I hereby certify that the vouchers listed on this abstract for this period consisting of these attached pages
were audited and allowed in the amounts shown. Authorization is hereby given and direction is made to pay
each of the claimants the amount opposite his name.

Authorized Official Date

Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official

Report Date: 9/19/2023 11:03:23 AM Page: 12 of 12 Pages



J o “ "ﬁ\\/u a’”q“% 77777

Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD

Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-268  Trk#9-Brake pads - 2011 dump  W####H#H $40.99
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-273  Trk#4-2@]1 1.40fitting air valve rel HH##H#H##Y $22.80
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-272  Trk#9-2@72.22 core return credit G ($144.44)

Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-271  Trk#9-B Fluid dot 3-3202-2011 d H####s44 $8.99
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-269  Trk#9-75W R A19 led warm wh- S ####44 $9.65
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-265  Gradall-Serpentine belt 8/2/2023 $56.67
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-269  shop - drop light YR $34.99

Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-269  Trk#9-2@66. core deposit - 2011 Hiittsss $132.00
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-270  Trk#9-core return deposit - 2011 d H#####ss ($66.00)
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-270  Trk#9-core return deposit - 2011 d H####### ($33.33)
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-274  all Trks-2@18.61 10-lamp flasher #######4 $37.22
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-269  Trk#9-adaptive one front right - 2 #######4 $74.15
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-268  Trk#9-Brake pads - 2011 dump  UHHHHHH $40.99
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-267  Trk 10-Core Deposit-2015 Dump ~ 8/9/2023 ($49.50)
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-267  Trk 10-Core Deposit-2015 Dump ~ 8/9/2023 $49.50
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-267  Trk#10-Starter with solenoid-201  8/9/2023 $157.43
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-266  grinder-cut off wheel 8/9/2023 $15.12
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-266  brake lines-PTEX thrd seal tape S 8/9/2023 $2.79
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-266  all trks-2@12.25 air brake chambe 8/9/2023 $24.50
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-271  Trk#9-Adaptive one rear right bra t###### $78.94
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-271  Trk#9-Adaptive one rear left brak H######4 $78.94
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-271  Trk#9-2@72.22 core deposit-201 “##ttitss  $144.44
Boonville Napa Auto Parts - H H23-269  Trk#9-adaptive one front left - 20 H######4 $74.15

Total for G/L Account  051304.03.000.00 $790.99
Total for all Vouchers $790.99
Total for Vendor: Boonville Napa Auto Parts - Hwy §790.99 o
G/L Number: 051104.03.000.00 General Repairs CE HWY FD
C & R Hardware - Hwy H23-279  key 1092 MI - lock for pit R $6.98

Total for G/L Account 051104.03.000.00 $6.98

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM Page: 1 of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon
G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
C & R Hardware - Hwy H23-277  Water trk-special pumping supplie t####### $59.99
C & R Hardware - Hwy H23-276  water trk-elbow galv 2" x 45 8/9/2023 $17.99
C & R Hardware - Hwy H23-275  Trk#1-2@.90 misc nuts & bolts-2  8/8/2023 $1.80
Total for G/L Account 051304 03.000.00 $79.78
G/L Number: 051404.03.000.00 Brush & Weed (Mlsc ) CE HWY FD
C & R Hardware - Hwy H23-278 60z cutter insect repel HHHHH $5.99
Total for G/L Account 051404.03.000.00 $5.99
Total for all Vouchers $92.75
Total for Vendor: C & R Hardware - Hwy - $92.75
G/L Number: 051424.03.000.00 Snow Removal CE HWY FD
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div - Hwy ~ H23-306  fuel surcharge/item Y $21.60
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div - Hwy ~ H23-309  77.22@.28 fuel surcharge/item  Hift#HH#HH $21.62
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div - Hwy ~ H23-309 77.22tn[@64.95 deicer salt Huian $5,015.44
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div- Hwy ~ H23-308 7757(@.28 fuel surcharge/item HHHH $21.72
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div- Hwy =~ H23-308  77.57tn@64.95 Deicer Salt WY $5,038.17
Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div - Hwy ~ H23-306 77.17tn@64.95 Deicer Salt W $5,012.19
Total for G/L Account  051424.03.000.00 $15 130.74
Total for all Vouchers $15,130.74
Total for Vendor: Cargill, Inc. - Salt Div-Hwy _~  SI5130.74
G/L Number: 051324.03.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE HWY FD
Cintas Corp-Hwy H23-281  hatrd surfce disinfec svc S $8.45
Cintas Corp-Hwy H23-281  alcohol Swabs small HH Y $7.58
Cintas Corp-Hwy H23-280  Lens/screen wipes 36c¢t bx B $13.88
Cintas Corp-Hwy H23-280  Hard Surface Disinfec Svc Y $8.45
Cintas Corp-Hwy H23-280  STB fingertip box SRR $16.54

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM

Page: 2 of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York
Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023
o - [)escinpaon' e T
Total for all Vouchers $289.00
Totalfor Vendor: Crills Service-Hwy 528900
G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
Eastern Sign- Hwy H23-295 6 B & W Vinyl decals-Town of F H######4 $259.56
Eastern Sign- Hwy H23-295  50% discount on signs WA (8129.78)
Total for G/L Account 051304 03. 000 00 $129.78
Total for all Vouchers $129.78
... [TowlforVendor: EasternSign-Hwy  s12978
G/L Number: 090608.03.000.00 Medical Insuance (Town Share) HWY FD
Excellus - Hwy H23-305  10/23 ER Health ins -Hwy Clerk  4######4 $650.00
Total for G/L Account 090608.03.000.00 $650 00
Total for all Vouchers $650.00
Totalfor Vendor: Excellus-Hwy , $650.00
G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
H P Farmers Co-Op-Hwy H23-298  logo sweatshirt-light gray-Allyn K 9/5/2023 $44.99
H P Farmers Co-Op-Hwy H23-299  Irish setter boots-Ben Seelman 9/5/2023  $209.99
Total for G/L Account 05]304 03.000. 00 $254 98
G/L Number: 051324.03.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE HWY FD
H P Farmers Co-Op-Hwy H23-298  Red Wing boots-size 10.5-Allyn 9/5/2023 $268.99
H P Farmers Co-Op-Hwy H23-299  4pr@38.99 carhartt Dungaree 38x  9/5/2023 $155.96
Total for G/L Account 051324.03.000.00 $424.95
Total for all Vouchers $679.93
Total for Vendor H P Farmers Co-Op -Hwy o $679 93» )

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM Page: 4 of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

Total for G/L Account  051324.03.000.00 $54.90
Total for all Vouchers $54.90
__ Total for Vendor: Cintas Corp-Hwy L. oo S .
G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-284  all trks-AD9 air dryer R $278.11

Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-287  stock-2@37.48 fitting 3/8" QCAB HHHt####H $74.96
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-283  all trks2(@310.40 valve spring bra HH#####HH $620.80
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-287  stock-4@37.48 fitting 3/8" QCAB HHi#H###H#H $149.92
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-286 R $0.00
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-286  all trks-5@12.47 fitting 3/8" QCA $62.35
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-283  Trk#6-combination with Welded y WY $156.59
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-282  all trks-2@11.51 Antisal brkt blac  8/7/2023 $23.02
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-285  stock-combination with welded yo WHit#####H $185.79
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-282  all trks-2@59.32 AD9-Purge 8/7/2023 $118.64
Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy H23-283  all trks-QRN valve R $29.66

Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $1,699.84

Total for all Vouchers $1,699.84

B _’,I:Ot?_l f_‘_’_[,"_,e“d"” Cook Brother Truck Parts-Hwy $A1‘,699_.84

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD

Crill's Service - Hwy H23-293  Trk34-NYS inspection - 2011 intl t####### $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-288  ford tractor-Max F-2 farm tie 3rib W #####4 $149.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-288  ford tractor-Labor - tire L $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-289  Trk#5-NYS inspection - 2016 intl H######H $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-290  Trk32-NYS Inspection - 2022 intl ~ 8/28/233 $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-292  Trk#6-NYS inspection - B $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-294  gradall-NYS inspection R $20.00
Crill's Service - Hwy H23-291  Trk#1 NYS inspection - 2015 intl H#### $20.00

Total for G/L Account

051304.03.000.00 $289.00

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM

Page: 3 of 8 Pages



Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Deséription
G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
Halpin's Fuel Service, Inc.-Hw H23-296  500gal@3.549 on-rd diesel 8/8/2023  $1,774.50
Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $1,774.50
Total for all Vouchers $1,774.50
Totalfor Vendor: Halpin's Fuel Service, Ine.Hwy ~ 81,77450

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD

Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ~ H23-297  31days@.40 Icy! 0300 Acetylene  9/1/2023 $12.40
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ~ H23-297  31days@.40 lcyl 0220 25%CO2 1 9/1/2023 $12.40
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy  H23-297  62days@.40 2cyl 0140 Acetylene  9/1/2023 $24.80
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ~ H23-297  31days@.40 lcyl 0390 Acetylene  9/1/2023 $12.40
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ~ H23-297  3idays@.40 lcyl 0080 Oxygen 9/1/2023 $12.40
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ~ H23-297  93days@.40 3cyl 0220 Oxygen 9/1/2023 $37.20
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy = H23-297  155days@.25 Scyl days beyond 3 9/1/2023 $38.75
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy ’ H23-297  9ea@.40 cyl maint & requalificati  9/1/2023 $3.60
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy  H23-297  credit 62days 2 prepd leases 9/1/2023 ($24.80)
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy  H23-297  31days@.40 Icyl 0110 2.5%C02, 9/1/2023 $12.40
Haun Welding Supply - Hwy  H23-297  31days@.40 lcyl 0075 Acetylene  9/1/2023 $12.40
Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $153.95

Total for all Vouchers $153.95

Total fql_j‘X’eEfjpr: Hagg_yglding Supplyr-> Hwy $1539§_ o

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD
Interstate Billing Service-Hwy H23-300  Trk#5-2@5.92 12 street elbow 45- 8/9/2023 $11.84

Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $11.84
Total for all Vouchers $11.84
Total for Vendor: Interstate Billing Service-Hwy ) $11.84

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM Page: S of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audlted Vouchers for the perlod 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Descrlptlon

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD

Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy ~ H23-301  all trks-shipping & Handling char Y $11.99
Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy ~ H23-301  all trks-50@.6876 3/8-16-1/2 hex t######## $34.38
Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy  H23-301  all trks-25@1.2512 3/4-10 hex nut A $31.28
Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy  H23-301  all trks-100@.1922 5/16-18 hex n HHEEHIHY $19.22
Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy ~ H23-301  all trks-100@.2142 3/8-16 hex nut t######## $21.42

Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $118.29
Total for all Vouchers $118.29
_ Total for Vendor: Lawson Products, Inc. - Hwy . L
G/L Number: 051104.03.000.00 General Repairs CE HWY FD
Lazarus, Megan-Hwy H23-307 3@75. trap beavers HHHEHER $225.00
Total for G/L Account 051104 03 000.00 $225.00
Total for all Vouchers $225.00
$225.00

7 VTpt_arl‘ for \(gpdqr: Lazarus, Megan-Hwy

G/L Number: 051104.03.000.00 General Repairs CE HWY FD

Newman Traffic Signs - Hwy H23-302  Trucks No Right Turn sign
Newman Traffic Signs - Hwy H23-302  freight charge- sign

I $64.07
S $18.92

Total for G/L Account 051104 03 000. 00 $82.99
Total for all Vouchers '$82.99
$82.99

Total for Vendor Newman Traffic Signs - Hwy

G/L Number: 090608.03.000.00 Medical Insuance (Town Share) HWY FD

NYS Teamsters H & H- Hwy H23-263  8/23 Hwy EE Health ins share
NYS Teamsters H & H - Hwy H23-263  8/23 Hwy ER Health ins share

HEHIH $676.42 255004
HiftHiaa $7,779.53 255004

Total for G/L Account 090608.03.000.00

$8,455.95

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM

Page: 6 of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouch

ers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description
Total for all Vouchers $8,455.95
Total for Vendor: NYS Teamsters H & H - Hwy ) $8,455.95 )
G/L Number: 051324.03.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE HWY FD
Tractor Supply Credit Plan-Hw H23-304  Tax charged-won't take off Y $30.74
Total for G/L Account 051324.03.000.00 $30.74
Total for all Vouchers $30.74
B Total for Vendor: Tractor Supply Credit Plan-Hwy $30.74
G/L Number: 051324.03.000.00 Hwy Garage Bldg CE HWY FD
Verizon-Hwy H23-264  Acct Monthly charge WY $7.83 255005
Verizon-Hwy H23-264  Hwy Forman cell bill #315-335-7 t##tisisy $30.35 255005
Total for G/L Account 051324.03.000.00 $38.18
Total for all Vouchers $38.18
Total for Vendor: Verizon-Hwy $38.18

G/L Number: 051304.03.000.00 Machinery CE HWY FD

Whitesboro Spring Serv - Hwy H23-303  Trk#6-shop supp right front spring HH#H#H## $45.00
Whitesboro Spring Serv - Hwy H23-303  Trk#6-Replace right front spring - W######1  $3.389.71
Whitesboro Spring Serv - Hwy H23-303  Trk#6-labor right front spring -20 W###H##H#H  $1,500.00

Total for G/L Account 051304.03.000.00 $4,934.71
Total for all Vouchers $4,934.71
Total for Vendor: Whitesboro Spring Serv - Hwy L / $4,934.71 B -

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM Page: 7 of 8 Pages



Town Of Forestport
Oneida County
New York

Abstract of Audited Vouchers for the period: 8/18/2023 thru 9/19/2023

Description

Grand Total of all Vouchers $35,344.08

1 hereby certify that the vouchers listed on this abstract for this period consisting of these attached pages
were audited and allowed in the amounts shown. Authorization is hereby given and direction is made to pay
each of the claimants the amount opposite his name.

Authorized Official Date

Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official
Authorized Official Authorized Official

Report Date: 9/19/2023 10:55:09 AM Page: 8 of 8 Pages



Water Systems Operation Report

MONTHLY SUBMISSION FORM

For Multiple Distribution System Chlorinated Disinfection Systems Oneida County
Instructions: Complate form and submit 1o the Oneida Courty Heath Department within 10 days of the closa of the reporting pariod.
185 Ganeses St- 4th floor, Adirondack Bank Bidy, Utica, NY 13501 - Fax: 3157988488 - ematt: sciive@ocgov.net
[Pubiic WaterSystomame | _FORESTPORT WATER DISTRICT | | Reporting Morth Your | My-23 |
PWS Federal ID Number NY3202389 - Town'/ City | Villags Forestport (T)
Population Served 800 Islvlco Conriections 225 |Numbmj of Sources / EPs Used I 3
|Source Water Type |Groundwater ] {Treatment Used |Chlorination |
: Liquld Sodhun Fres Chlofine Residual (mgh) Other Measurements
Date Source(s) in Use (= X) Treated Water Volume | - Hypochlorite ' )
: : (gaflone'perday) | Used (Quirts A “DISTRIBUTION {at .
added) ALENTRY. POINT sample locations)..
Plerca Well _ |-Carbone Wells |. : ' ]
1 X 0 Z 1.8 06
2 X [} 0
3. X 52400 0 0.8 0.9
4 X 5000 0
5 X 0 0 1.82 08
-6 - X 0 0
7. X 0 0 0.98
8. X 65300 [) 03
9. X 0 0
10 X 38200 0 0.87 0.79
11 X 0 0
12 X 0 0 0.44 0.49
13 X 0 0
14 X 62900 0
15. X 0 0 216 0.6
16 X 0 2
17. X 65600 0 2.19 1
18 X 0 0
19 X 0 0 1.37 0.75
20 X 48000 0
21 X 5600 0
2 X 0 0 1.36 0.65
23 X 0 0
24 X 52300 0 1.18 0.98
25 X 12200 0
2 X 0 0 155 08
27 X 0 0
B X 80900 0
29 X 0 0 1.52 0.65
30. X [ 0
3 X 38400 0 0.96 0.56
Total 527600.00 200 18.00 1043
Avg. 1702581 007 1.36 0.75
Chlorine Mix Ratio
Quarts of hypochlorits used for mix (Qc)|  Quarts of water used for mix (Qw) mcm;muﬂn‘@;' Strength of solution = (CSHODP(QeN(e+Qw)
2 4 125 0.04
Did an emergency occur in any part of the water system? N o
(if yes, explain)
Reported by| Ted Daktor Title Water Treatment Plant Operator
Stgnature Ted Dakion Dats
HNYS Catiied Operstor - Grade Level | ¢ | NYS Water Operator NY0040067 [Expirtion Date | 13172023

| As required by 5-1.72, “Operation of a Public Water System,” a cop

Instructions: Complete form and submit to the Onelda Coun
185 Genesee St - 4th floor, Adirondack Bank Bldg,

y of this form shall be sent to your local health department by the 10th calendar day of the
next reporting period.

ty Health Department within 10 days of the close of the reporting period.
Utica, NY 13501 - Fax: 315-798-6486 - email: sclive@ocgov.net






Water Systems Operation Report

MONTHLY SUBMISSION FORM
Microblological Samples and Free Chlorine Residual + Other Samples Oneida County
[Public viter System Name ] FORESTPORT WATERDISTRICT | Reporting Month {Year | e
[PWS Federst D Number ~~ © [ NY3202389 B ! Poputation Servéd | 20 ]
Number of ROUTINE Collform Samplés Required| 1 [pER MONTH Namber of REPEATColifirn Samples Required|
Number of ROUTINE Collform Samples Caltected] ¢ Number of REPEAT Coliform Samples Collected]
PLEASE SUBMIT ALL LABORATORY RESULTS WHEN RECEIVED &/or REQUIRE LABORATORY SUBMISSION TO ONEIDA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
) e ‘ Sample Type g !
Sample Location (address; site #, efc...) per Approved Coliform P : Free Cliforine
} 7 _Sample Plan ‘ Date of Sample P - ‘Total Coliform Positive |  E.coll Posttive Reslduzl
Irish Settiment Booster 08/03/23 1 No No 0.33
Sample Collector:[ Ted Daktor ]
NYSDOH Certified Laboratory used:[ Life Science Laboratories, Inc. |
Did # M&R violation occur during this monttoring period? . l No llf'Ves,'checkleason(s) below;
‘Actual number of routine samples is fewer than required.

memﬂsdlmnmmuhdmmudnpeatmbl
Dldnolcullodlmatyz-hE.mlhrpodtmTotnlCaMam'rmnrouﬂmlnpntmpb.

Did a MCL violation occur during this monitoring period?

No
Forlysismscn!lodinghnmmwmph:p«nmm:Moarmmofhmrpha(rwﬁmmdlorropont)m
For systems coh ",memmpblp«mmm:mnth%ofhommln(mnﬁmmdlwnpem
Thouiginalnmplemicolpodﬁvomdathnd"apoa!muphvmspodhohﬂohl&lfm(

= E.col MCL violation).

If *Yes, " check reason(s) below {seo &lso Part 5, Tabla 6 for additional information):
positive for Total Colforn { = Total Cokform MCL, violation).
&re positive for Total Cokform ( = Total Coliform MCL viotation).

Reminder: System must collect a minimum of five (5) routine microblological monitoring samples during the mon?h following a Total Collform Positive sample collection.

OTHER SAMPLES - Sample Location (address; site #, etc..) per Date of Sample '| "Sample Type (e.. Lead / Copper, | Number of Samples Are All Results < MCL/ AL? {If not
Appmed‘ Sample Plan ! P ) Inorganics, Nitrate) Collected. Indlcate)
Sample Coltector:| Ted Daktor . ]
NYSDOH Certified Laboratory used: | Verona laboratory, Inc. |
Jid an"MCL Violation or AL-exceedance occur for any other contaminant? (describe)

l No ’

omments:

As required by 5-1.72, “Operation of a Public Water System,”
day of the next reporting period.

Instructions: Complete form and submit to the Oneida County Health Dej
800 Park Avenue, Utica, NY 13501 - Fax: 3157

partment within 10 days of the close of the reporting period.
98-6486 - email: sclive@ocgov.net

a copy of this form shall be sent to your local health department by the 10th calendar






Free Chlorine Residual RAA Report

{To be used b conjunciion with quarlerly report)
i (oterly Rapor for the Running Annual Average (RAY
Systom  Traatment Plant: : ‘Forestport Water District
PWS DK "NY3202389
Number of Sammiples Required: ! 1pscmonth ",
(mgy | Chiorine Avg / month Quarterty Avg RAAfor last 4 quarters.
Month
Sy-21 .36, ENTER
August 21 . EACH
21 042 WALLE! CHLORINE
Ockaber-21 T RESIOUAL
Novermber-21 X, Wy
Ducember21 24 0.3 0.5 [ o8]
dsouay22, 24 — ¢
February-22[ .27
31 027, 059
19 Enter
25 C i ecce— v
28 04 03 In Table
X1
12,
26, 046 024
L19f
A7,
055 030 0.24)
27
2%
28] 0z [¥]]
21
23 .26
S 23 43 00 0.2
23 31
23 .25,
02 % -
000 0%

0.00







|
|

i S ‘ St [
;Water_ Systems Operation Report i MONTHLY SUBMISSION FORM f !
{For Single Distribution System - Systems with Chiorine and other treatment {e.g. UV, Filtration) ! [ o Oneida County| i T
{nstroctions: wmwm»mmmmmmwmummummw - Ty
185 Genest: Strwet, #h Floor, Ulica, NY 13501 - Fax: 315.798.0495 - sonal; ochdwater @ocgov.t ‘4;
v D ¥ 1 I ] [} T 1 ;
[Pulic Water Bystem Hame Town of Forestport Biickhom Water Reporting Month / Year August-23 | [
- " : z d it : z I S—
PWS Foderal 10 Number NY3221818 ‘ Town 1 Chy Viftage FORESTPORT 1) | |
|Poputation Served LTIV Servdoe Connections 4700} 115 tw): |umber of Sources 1 EPs Usod 1 i
Source Keatlfication: Dritled Well 11 ! | |
Source Waler Ty | Groundwater Weil -
Troatment Used - Chiorination ; .
. Chionalion : * - . — , .
i Free Chiorine Residual {mgh) | mm‘"’.‘ Information
Date Liquid Hypochlorite. |. . |- In DISTRIBUTION (at |, o
Use {Galfons per day) 4 41| ALENTRY POINT A
' added to Crock (Quarts)) B Days| Samplelocations . | T:'HWMW
) when donq . | ""dw), |
Wel 03 04
2 Wel 03 04 T
3 Wel [ 7] 04
: el 05 [k} 041
5 Wl 0n 03%
Well 0% 0.2
™ 0.3 24
Wel 0H 0.44 !
; Wal (X3 [ ] ]
40 - W 037 [ | ]
1 ™ 05 025 oM (
Wet i [1] 046 !
3, el 041 041 | 1
I [ 03 [T i Y
5 el 0% ou -
18 Wl X3 0% ] T
17 Wet [¥.] 04§
18 W 05 9% [X) !
19 el =] 04 |
] Wol [ 04 | |
24 wel [ 04t | ]
2 Wl [Y) 0% i 1
2 Wel [¥] 04 | |
24 Wek [E] 04 i
% Wa 05 () 04 {
2 Wd 0% [X] |
27 Wel 04 041
28 Wel 0% 04
28 Wt 031 04 *
0 Wet 04 04
3 Wel 04 0%
Tod . f 0 e e e T 000
A o NDNRL_ L WOV LT oA 040 ] : S TP T
| Chiorine Mix Ratlo |
H Iy 13
Quarte of hypochlorite used for mix]. . . [ Strength (%) of ' etranc on = ]
! e : Quarts of water used for mix (Qw) ‘ ) Strength of solution (CHH00T{(GeHQ0r0w)
05 [ 125 i,
4 t t — i
D\d-ymmhnmdnmmmy}mp No
R VRS _..E
| |
Roported by Ted Daktor - e Operskoe ! |
. , I —
Signature Ted Dakin Dite 6/2/2023 | i
¥ NYS Certifled Operator - Grade Lavel B NYS Water Operator | NY 0040087 | i
T , T T T T T §
- L . i H R z ! |
| As required by 5-1.72, “Operation of a Public Water System,” s copy of this form shall be sent to your local health department by the 10th calendar ‘[— ﬁf
| day of the next reporting perlod. J i |
T I — I T i
r * Instructions: Complete form and submit to the Onelta County Healih b Y nt wihin 10 days of the closs of the reporting pedmli. 1' f | |
185 Geneses Street, 4th Floor, Uics, NY 13501 - Fax: 315-798-6486 - email: OCHDWater@ocgov.net | i 1 |
OCHD-360a (12/06)

getofl2



B



MONTHLY SUBM_ISS!ON FORM

{Water Sysfems Operation Report
i Microbictogical Swi’les and Fres Chiorine Residual + Other Samples i Oneida Courty
H I I 1 i1 1 i _
Public Watw Syctom Neme Town of Forestport Buckhom Water 1 Reporting Morth/ Yeer May-23
PWS Fedy >} ID Number NY3221818. Population Served nn}nm
- ki 1 3
f Mumber of ROUTINE Coliform Sampies Required| 1 per quarter Number of Sampies Reqr
_ Number of ROUTINE Collform Sampies Collacied| I Number of REPEAT Coform Samples
T ""'"‘""Piiéi‘smﬁﬁimmmmu—_m &lor REQUIRE usomféjk?‘éﬁiﬁﬁs“léﬁ'ﬁtmm? WEALTH GEPARTHENT
Location o, k.. Plon Total Cofttorm Posttive | E.col Posltive (Yes]  Free Chiorine
W : Mdm-. ) por Approved Coliform Sampie Date of Sample - " o o) o}
Buckhom Pump Station 8/3/2023 1 No No 0.33
] !
sl Collector:| Tod Dakior 1 i
N NYSDOH Certiffed Labora y used: [Life Science Lab
; i 7 7 T T 1 i 1 t —
Did 8 M2R violation acour during this monfloring period? No 1 Yoa,” check rason(s} balow: ] 1
0id net coflect / e -'-w epast carpios. { —
mmuﬂlthﬂhmlnc&mmmhlwm | T T T
| i T i T T i I
DHIHCLManWMhhMMgFM? , NO I I'Vn,'dndm(s)balnvlmtam& Table 8 for adcitional biormation):
e e e ) | —
For g ins pof morth - ors ihan 5% of Uy [ ] postivg for WL, vickation), o T i 1
The LT e | epont wrrole I ™ (=AM, yoloign) _ ! ! i
[ [ i T T ] - ] ] I ; i
| Reminder: System must collect & minknum of five (5} routine microblofogicat monltoring samples during the month following a Totat Coorm Positive sample collection. 3 -":—*‘f
i i ) . } _ I [ I’
. . ) i |
+ OTHER SAMPLES - Semple Location sciruss, site, ok.) pr Approved. Sample Plan |, Do of Same Sample 1ype (0.5 Lot Goppar, | Numberof Sunctes | - Are AN Resuts <MCL ALY f l ; ,’
. < i
- .
1 ‘
] [
AN IR B
i | 'l
e —
—

L

Sampis Collecior |

NYSOOH Mﬁ?ﬁb«tnvy Used:

-

! I

Did an MCL Violation or AL

oocur for any other

L |

] ]

|

I I i

As required by 5-1.72, “Operation of a Public Water System,” a copy of this form shall be sent to your local health department by the 10th cafendar day of the next reporting perfod.

T T
! l

] i e
inst Complets form and submit to the Oneida County Haafth Department 104

I

of the closs of the reporting pariod.

ige2of2

T
 wit I
*“' i 185 Ganeswe Strwet, 4th Floor, Utica, NY 13507 - Fax: 3957056488 - sraail: OCHOWatsr@ocgov.net i {
i | ] f i | | i t
I L | 1 | ] { 1 i ]
] I | [ I | 1 { I q
i ] ] I ] ] I | ;
| B ] 1 I ] | i ! ! |
.. | . - i i ] T | I ] | I A {
o | i L | I | i (- ] | ]
| i i ! E — i ] R —
II a f ] 1 ] ] — | f
| J | ] [ i ! i | |
f 1 i | | | i i : | !
| I f J ; ] i i | f ! {
OCHD-360a (12/06)






Free Chlorine Residual RAA Report

(Tobeusedmoomuncﬂonwrrh l

ly report)

T
|

Quar!edy Report forthe Runnlng Annval Avernge (RM)

for Frea { Chlorlne Residuaf as Reponed on'

Mohﬂlly Blc!eﬂologlul Sample Resuts -
i

Town of Forestport Buckhom Water

]

| .
}@mber of Samples Required: i

1Routlne | Qitarter

' Ted Daktor, Operator .

Chlorine Avg / month

Quarterly Avg

RAA for last 4 quarters |

January-19

February-19

0.30

March-19

0.10]

0.10

Apri-19

May-19

0.55

June-19

0.18

Juiy-19

August-19

0.39

September-19

0.13

October-19

November-19

0.29

December-19

0.13

January-20

0.34

February-20

March-20

0.13

April-20

May-20

June-20

0.34

0.11

July-20

August-20

0.20

September-20

0.10

October-20,

November-20

0.32

December-20

January-21

February-21

0.35

. March-21

0.12

Apri-21

May-21

0.29

June-21

Juiy-21

August-21

0.32

September-21

0.11

0.11

October-21

0.33

November-21

December-21

0.11

0.1

January-22

February-22

0.23

March-22

0.08

0.10

April-22

May-22

June-22

0.00

July-22

August-22

September-22

0.00

0.05

October-22

November-22

December-22

0.00

0.02

January-23

0.49

February-23

March-23

0.00

0.00

Aprik23

May-23

0.33

June-23

0.00

July-23

August-23

September-23

0.00

0.00

October-23

November-23

December-23

0.00

0.00

d







L eBey  sLOZ/VL/2L "Pasn 8q Asw suopjps snojas.y (30/10°neY) L-0ZeE wiog vy

SAVONNS aNv SAYQUNLYS NO ALIIVND 4N3N1443 JO SNOLLYANISEO IVASIA ONIGYVOIY S3LONLOOS LINY3d 33

(e18y sisLuyoEye e S3uaI90) SNOILVIOIA ANV 40 NOLLYNVIdX3 aNV SININNO:
AAAA/G 438N | epoo vauw NIV GIZRIOHLAY e O3INRI HO G3dAL
YO ¥IDII40 ANLLNDAXT IVdIONING 40 RANLYNOIS s{u) B Jag & I.I-!-El: YN 1eme wiw | $101diu00 pus D10taTe
Bt o o e B osiad ovory NiTiehe i e R
gssﬁé%vﬂmﬁgsﬁg.sﬁié 1RAS puw Jonol Kpdock Ui :
ilva 3INOHJIT3L R g amdas s s P W .....w.._,sz_a..Ssun.._assm_a.ﬁnhaa_aha_muu_&o JNLLND3X3 TVAIONINA TLLIL/TNVN
OAY VQ £ OAY vaoe . OAVVa L OAY vQa0e ANZNIUINDaY SS0.I9 Juanyly
EVH9 Ajyauopy /8w 14 0g sesnee p/ql 6 9 Zw....-s_mmu 0L OES0D
h > h7 sesses €0 20 ANINASVIW papusdsns je1oy ‘spyog
WAWIXYn WNINININ ANINIHINDIY usnyuf ebemss mey
g9 sop Jod ey ns WO *bay essens ‘uopy ‘bay Ssseee seavee seese LinNad
’ ’ ANIWIANSYIN
\ w b »edoss % U ¢ seavee sosdey veones FTdNYS
. : . WNWIXVYIN WNNININ ININININDIY
gvug 2o\ Jad aaf4 ns 6 ersees 9 tosne esvne sesens LINgEd
* ’ ANSWIUNSYIN
N& A w shooey Qr\ @ Sssves Iy [y FIdNVS
. OAVVYa L ’ ININYINDIY
Va9 Anauopy ~)/Bw ‘uolyl *bay seases sesnne soneny orunny saeens LinRiad
AININTUNSVIN
Q“ m seesss ss0se Sosevs s0n0as sessne FIdNVS
ONVY VG L OAY vaoe ’ OAVYVaL OAV Yaog INTWBNINDIY
89 | Aysuop /6w - S ot svssns P/l 6 8 Liwad
g ‘ ANIWIANSVIN
T v ? V (X1i11] N O d O ml—g
XW Ava ANIWIYINDaY
AViD e\ Jod ey 0 bop *uoyy ‘boy *venes sasee sensee sonnns *snes Liiad .
- ININTANSYIW
% @ \ LAY _Ses000 (III1YS [L2111T) LX) Zmﬂ%m
: 1 XN ANva : s ANSWIAINDIY SSOUL9 JUBnisy
_8YYD  feam 4ad eny 9 6op * "UOl *bay sovees | sosney seosse sevne sesss AIN3d 01 01000
‘0 ININTHNSVIN epeibpuas
M . m. S00vse 8090 ) se0e0e 2esbes JTIWVS ‘Bep Jojum .P—BG.EGEQ._.
3dAL s ATYNY uo. Tx3 ] sunn’ Imva aNTVA INIVA S.LINN INIVA Inva YILINVIVL
TidiNvs ADN3INDIYS |'ON NOILLVIINIONOD YO ALNVYND ONIQVO1 40 ALILNYOD .
: - Brey 3 BEEEL AN ..—:&Q&..—.mwﬂcm
[Tlebaouosiq on ceoc/ 1]y gcotf/[s ] LITYLS YIA :NOILLYOOT
lelno jeuseng AAAAZAQ, AAAA/QQ/ININ .
GOR3d DNOLINGR— dLMM (1) LHOAISTHOS :ALIMOVY
{80 ¥ang) - 2 8EEEL AN ‘LYOLISTIOS
MM 30N 39MVHOSIG LELXOH Od ss3aqy
- * 1) Buem 0smeaa o
BEEEL 3009 diz Bujitey yng L Sm 99L9E20AN






{ vveg

2LUCIYL/CL

‘Pasn eq Asw suopps snojneLg (90/10'Aey) L-02¢E uoy v,

SAvanns anv SAVQANLYS NO ALTIVND ININ443 40 SNOLLYAYN3SED TVASIA ONIQEVYDIY S3.LONLOOL L1AN3d 3;

(essy n«r_usﬁsu.n e eaus.1eg0y) SNOLLVIOIA ANV 40 NOILYNVIIX3 GNV SINIWNC
AAAA/QG/W M3gwnN _ P20 vaiw . . N Q3N HO A3dA S
HO UAOLL40 INLL PO e 40 FunLvnos !_ﬂs&hnnm-sﬂ%hﬁ WLt e .azﬁﬂn:hn.aus.ﬂ!ﬁu_ﬁns “aurcioy
-S“..“_.uwu.& u.ﬂ.!uﬂ“&h.—“ﬁ “ol-hﬂu.oﬂ u %ﬂ:ﬁ E-E?glaﬂ_ﬂ:;ﬂo hu_nﬂm
N 4 40 Kunbuy Lusun posug PIRIWGNS wottuny e 1803880 pus Joyved Kioctosd
31va INOHdFTaL £ 5 pasvios o ..4,%ﬂ,ﬁgusgisss.iszﬁrﬁun;ﬁu:iﬁo_&o JALLNOIXS TWIONRI T1L18/30NVH
ANY % NIy ININTAINDIY leAcley JUsas,
aLoivo h,-zucos_ % Sssess saenee o8 Seense I sensns RALEL] O LioLg
o c ) leAcLs,
AL 28900y \Q ¢ 0 Sssese [ IITYYY Suenee Emuﬁm&“ﬂ(mm(mz usdded Papusdsns 'Spiog
ANY % NN AIN3NEINDIY | [eAoWaY JUala,
Q101vH hz._u:OE % [ *esees g8 *senss [ sensne LINY34 oxotoig
1%/ ANINTUNSYEN
A - Senypy L 2i 11T \Q‘wo 68040 50980 (13311 ﬂ&; -w>°E°.h “cmemn -amvlm ~Dom
oIng) R O\V O ANINFINDTY eNYU] eBemog mey
48pJodey Snonunuogy *s094s 9309 90000 ssanay aosw essnee {4 Linyad 09 05005
“ | wNawaunsvaw ueid ausunsan
sesssy s0s0ss esevse sreses seeane \m. 2% TINvVsS Ut 40 3npuoa ug ‘moyy
XW ATIVG ANSWININDIY uenyug ebemas mey
Vo aap) sod AL 2Ly ‘Uojy éom e ssene sesens [YTTYYS sesens © eveees Liniad
Okhf ININUNSYIW
e900s Sansss sevene ssses sssees FldAVYs
XW AUVG ININIUINDIY
L D) 89/ od BAL] 2 £ Ses0pe sonsne "dnes s0a0s seses LIyl
0> . ANINBUNSYIN
. Sseess seanss ‘esnnes s9s00e sssens FIdWVS
S ‘ . OAY V4 £ _ . ’ INININDZY
LALD) Aityuoy /8w “Uol bay ) heese ssesen sosees L Oseny . LIAId
JINFNTANSYIN
\ﬂ\w sevese sreees [ sesese Sos00e Fidnvs Papuedsns 18303 ‘spjiog
FdAL siIsSATvNvao | X3 | SLINN aNIvA IMIvA IMvaA SL1INN INIVA anva ) YA LINVIVY
TIdNvs AONINOFNY | ON ZO_.—.éZMOZOO YO ALIVND ONIAVOT 40 ALLLNYAD v
L Z L
[esaoyosyq oN LALE] ZANE; BEEEL AN .Ec&mmom.
. Qol43d ONO
(s0 ¥ans) SREOLNON 8EEEL AN 'LMOdLISINO4
HONIA Lumﬁgbll .EEDEEI— LEL X080Od :ssmucinw
BEEEL 13000 a1z Bumew wpg h-too 89L0E20AN







'qei6 s spijos siqBemes pus Hd
*Kigssaoau jj sjoays [euopippe oy

‘eunieiedwe; Joj edA; e(dwisg "sjuawaynba. Bugoyuow ayoads 40} Yuued §30dS wauno oy 19j9Y JLON

BN "iejweied |guogippe pus sjjexno o|dpinw Joj Aigssadsu s SPiol 8864 U] Seweu Jojewriad 1S
. *Avp Joj eBriane oy Hodau *Aup 8 eouo UBLY BuOU!

. "0J8 ‘jeAowias jusdied ‘wnwiupy "wnwixaw ‘ugsw SswoeB

JoI(S3ads) weisAs uopsuyz efisjosig WBInjod 9J8IS 843 Jof uodey Bupoyuey 981843s/q oy} Buy

{e)

pednssow s} axmesedws; g {2)

‘uBsW oewyyia ‘sBujpecy 818jnojes 0} $eInpesard

8/duioD J0j fanuBHY MG 10 UORIPS Z00Z Assruqeg ojsejey - (})
, D . (1) Bujpeo Ayusi
?25. % O. Aepjugy 2O «.uu__hgna.ﬂ.ama ;
N@_: P>l b5\ %86 ryhom“ (o] otk | W) 9e9l j9L] 899 s4r| sos Soo wwg//
weyy, ué.cm. whu | weys, w) g3 {yBuw)yuy wnuwixely  wnwjxey ‘Eu\_wEm uanyy uengu| juanyuj ueniyg ma_._c..__ oBesany djoasg
) ussw opounire Avp o¢ | (1) uesw opewgye Asp gp fuow Ko | ey ljw xap i __oBrisay Kjjuop Ayyuow LT
1T N ‘ o O T 1 [ OT D er, : 4 DETRT G3h, O e T .1
' - Co6 ¥ 2271 Sh'l 2% 1 . N 26" & | W AT Joe n
) ORk 7T wo.b. S/ f 2.7 . Ve ~) Jeg | A
1'0y| 0T W21 T ! “hg/ EXE L TAR AN Wi/ ggz:
. e _ " : . 1z [
=4 D O T 20 H ) J%MP R AYSA MBI HA W) sz 4
_ 18 O SR 2 % ol OO G OR! U e 1
v { ‘Lo " orog : ehT or’L, 3 -al I RARTIONS Q__[ee n
| DM ohT 29 15677 E U 07 00 | GOIS e
17971 , bE 7 W1 bBT77 TN &9 i
N2 N 8 9,55 N 70N N T 337 DOLS | U1 I [ WTE7 at
] U7C 3 kl-9] T ISTL i hbl b = O7h Qc\...v.q O - L
1P ORs : 22°9 1 9% L 41 h &1 1S L VY LS TWWRT ot Iz
['o>| 08 ; 19 1197 IR L shhh TG0, ! st | I
~ E— qYVYTO 190 4TI 8T alo 7 141 w
5 _,uw_.m. . 1.4 7 ST ﬂ
S YXEHSIONT - e s Bem— T
513770 LA LY ST U7 T w7 it
ST WISIY 2 OIRTUILT O ot
- - v 4 PV STON 187 bel, 7 | WwWt7T g 4]
-S> o°rZ OL"7 1 387 ; ¢-o? 0°57 1 4 : WYkl |8 Jd
[0y Ops 39T 059 ; bé7 1°A/ W 7734 Wy w
- L < 19
N — — 3 _ - ¢ - S S
1705 03¢ ; ST LE™7 ; QAT 337 ; £ 25NV R L T Wwo] |y
L e imtamemr L o
A L4 .‘O- N.l . w A3 W . r c- * \-t N 3
0% -5C % Sh~7] 7 i b7 o7 GO TgoT” i z
00A] edAl edf}) 9dAL wnwixey wnwxey wnuwixe | wnwuy | wawxey waunu ) {2) asi aon aon Asppul. Tejeg T Aeq
waniyg Wanpuy juany)g jusnjuy Joniyy Juenuy uanyg juaniy3 usnyu) | uenpuy uaniyy juenyuy | -ujy su; *8Ay Ajjeg | xey sy [diosid Kieq
(6w} $a10s a3anadsns|  (yBw) rg'o-g (nw) 501108 FavaLLTs A.,:.m Hd (.30.9) FuNIVHIJIWIL Q2LVRIL ¥3LVMILSYM 40 SWNTOA
| 784L7EE0 1S IAFS AN
NOLLYDO1 ALMIDVA . YINMO AoV INVYN ALIIOVS . ‘ON Uwyad s3ads |
B -' 1 f
' MQ oz \.ﬁqlﬂml 40 HLNOW IH1 ¥O4 18043y NOLLYYIJdO ALITIOVA UALVYMILSYM
= U3Llvm 40 NOISIAIQ
vio} efeg NOILVA¥ISNOD VINI

WNOMIANS 40 INIWLINVJIQ JLViS MYOA MaIN

'L uoisiap (2002/8) 9 - dOME







edf) e|dwsg ”m.EoEe_zao._ Bupoyuow Sfjioeds Jo;

luued S3qds Weuno o} sejey 130
‘usew Sfiswiye ‘sBujpeoj 8iB[noes 0} sainpesasd
ugInjiod e1e1s eyy Jos yodey bupoyuoyy ebrayssiq ey Bupeidwiod o4 enueyy YW Jo uopipe 2oz Ateniqey o) Jojeyy

(1)
. Aepysq
, | () whwipey (1) wwguyy (UBuhuenyys’ (yBwhuenyy;
{1) usap apjewoag 4sp gg Aipuoy’ (1) usew apaunyre Asp gg
. A~ 1€
, , M_ _ J0€
T - A * 62
> - 17 |82
= 1z
LT HA bl 9
A _jS¢.
A > e
mM £2.
Az . 44
- W ¥4
AV FLTE L e— S o¢ -
AO Uelh P S 6
R i Al & I :13
i ] M A i
B & N AN | T o1
. R3] 1 Sl
. , O N ST e v ok | o vL
> 2T VTS OTY e S 143
NUTTTR : P Q Zl
. S NG WO J Ll
> EXALEANRT A 0l .
A MO TR L e 2L 7 6
AN K , M~ N L 8
‘ N 5 i AL L
STU o077 , — 1] 5 9_
AQ GonNN ‘ . 1 5 S
- R o AN AN v
LR RN I XL T Meod SRR ANALLS | I €
AT WS YT ™ 2
N 4 }
*019 'eunjia} Juswidjnbe ‘swejqosd Bugeiedo *SUQj}eAIRsSqO ‘SjuawwIoD Joy0 Au Jojug W 00L/NdW o g wnwixey  wnwupy edA) 8dAy 8jeqg | Aeg
. SHUVWNIY ’ : ueniyg y6uw usniyg usnjgy | Jusnpuy
W¥041109 Y034 WVNAISTY SNINOTHD {BwlSNNOHJISOHg qvi01]
. ( ) .
mné% NOLLYOIdILNgs SHYN SNOLYHIJO J31HD YITWNN INOHdTTaL {spo3 diz ‘e1eys fyi0 39a41s) ss34qQY ONITIVI ALITIOVS
V40 Z eBey







19} (S3ads) wejshs Lopeupy3 eBiayasig

"8 ‘lAcwal Jusalad WU wnwixew ‘ueew ojewoes

‘Usew Sawyiue *sbujpaoy 8l8|najed o) seunpesoud

UBINjj0d 6)8S et 4oy dodey bupoyuayy 881syagiq ey Buysidwion soy 181UBH Y@ jo uoppe 2002 Aienigej o s850y (y)

Keppsqyf Kepyaqy) Kapjsqji Kepssqy N {+) Bujpzoy
) Rpueny
*8Ay £zp op
{i) usows
dawiype
Aep o¢
i 13
0g
. 62
:14
I
4
14
)44
- 5 £C
N ; 44
X4
: 4
61
81
Ll
ol
St
144
el
cl
Li
0L
6
8
1
ry
S
14
£
Z
. l
Aspysqy) ‘ao'W SeluN oe | sejnuiys [/Bw nu ‘TOW ueniys Juanjug jueniyy Jusnyu; Jusniyy Juenyuy juenyy Wanyuj 8jeqg | Aeg
(svm) {sv) U4 (Ass) swnjor ™~ [ (557 ‘€S| splog ojey ‘dfg sjdureg todAy ejdueg ‘edAy eidureg 8df} ojdweg
eBpnjg oy oBpnjs oy sfpnig ojquaptes donbpy 9jqeaj)ag Uojiginautay
sjsepm wnjey paxjyy uenjyg
Bipaly
T0¥INOD .mwmoomm TOYINOD §8300yd
- J9an1s Q3LVALLOY VIQIW aaxig

4O ¢ eBeg

et






Rl pozyioUITY 10 RO 940X edDud J0 aiBuBg

P sieyoliy .q

*0}e ‘eBedag e

MLOd 81y} 0} s9jsem
Hodsueyj o} paaoidde Ausiing $13(n8Y $9¢ Hed Jo Jaquiny g

{suojjeB] swnjop

Aep xey jejol .
. ’ $9ysem oo iy 7
- {suojeB) swnjop]
SHUNOH TVL0L BWIL LMVd ¥3EWNN| 3wl Tind YIZANN JINVN NOLLISOd Aep xey IejoL C .
. pepuadxy Joqe 81sem Jajio) e[qesiod pue sjsem yue; Buipjoy ‘ebeydag °)
HLINOW SIHL a3AIZoaY JLSVYM a3MonyL
189} o{qnd . P8isep segy Jejsabig -y suojsb suedosd| 3
1898 oiqno seg Jojsabiq]| e
. SUo} |Bod] p
6}S [esodsig[ 'B| [Suojes eujjose| o
3| [suoyed. . K
‘8] {1904 0|qn0 seg [eineN| e
P PaWNSU0Y janj Jo Junowy
suoy} soysy| ‘o
168} djqno . 19} °q S0y gemolhy Ag-pueig| °q
198} 2jqnd SDU[U8BI0Z '8 SINOY Mo {Bjasswwion! e
S31SBM Plios JaYj0 :pawnsuod Jamod [29[4}93]8 JO junowy
z 'sqii 3
‘sqj) ‘9
sqi . P
8lig |esodsia) 'p] [sqi . 0
% Jusjuod spjjos ejejoA| o ‘sqll 'q
% jusjua) pjiosi q "Sqil 8ULOYD| e 11ns3y mm._.m_z<x<m_ NOILY1S alva
spAno unowy| e :yjuow Bupnp ss8204
’ Huejd woyy jeAowel ebpn|g jusuneas uj pasn s{edjweys jo junowe pue euwiep WVILS ONIAIZDY 40 SWYN
¥ i2 ¢ ebeg

weang bujajedey uo Joeyg






09/05/2023 Town Clerk Monthly Report Monthly Report Page 1

August 01, 2023 - August 31, 2023

Account# Account Deécription Fee Description Qty Local Share
EZ-Pass on the Go Fee E-ZPass On the Go 1 25.00

Sub-Total: $25.00

A1255 Clerk Fees Certified - Death 29 250.00
Marriage License Marriage License 1 17.50

Sub-Total: $307.50

82544 Dog Licensing Female, Spayed 9 36.00
Male, Neutered 4 16.00

Sub-Total: $52.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $384.50

Amount paid to:  New York Department of Health 22.50
Amount paid to:  NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program . ) 13.00
“otal State, County & Local Revenues: . $420.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $35.50

"o the Supervisor:

Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, | hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by
"e, Tracy M. Terry, Toyn Clerk, Town of For stport during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and
onies, the icati f whiek, are otherwje€ provided for by law. :

7/(/2@ js\(\u w\f;\(\j VoAl iz

<) Town Clerk \ Date

Supervisor






Vehicle & Traffic — 13 Parks & Rec. - 0 Penal L
ENCON -0 Public Health Law

TOWN OF FORESTPORT

FORESTPORT, NEW YORK - 13338

Justice Court
10275 State Route 28
PO BOX 137
Forestport, NY 13338

Phone (315) 392- 2801 ext 5

Fax (315) 392-2343

Email: F orestporttowncourt@nycourts.gov

Monthly Report — August 2023

- Hours Worked

Justice Sege — 41

Clerk, S. Paschke — 35

Number of Cases Disposed Of

Hon. Anthony W, Sege, Town Justice .
Shirleen (sherry) Paschke, Court Clerk

aw - 1 Civil /Codes -0 Smal] Claims - 1
-0 Navigation Law - 0

Fine, Mandatory Monthly
Month Forfeitures Civil Fees Surcharges Total
& Civil
August $1305.00 $90.00 $775.00 $2170.00
In the Month of August there were

+ Case was transferred to the Town of

e._/\ el

S

Hon. Arft'lﬁon}
Town Justice

\yf Sege

I cases disposed throu
Boonville Court due t

gh the traffic diversion program.
0 a conflict.







MONTLY DCO WORKSHEET MONTH (20 75 7%
.4‘""\)' .

Action Initiated By: __i___r_yj,( e LI?(& NUMBER COMMENTS
Phone Calls Received' e
Complaints Investigated {
Calls from Police - I,
Calls from Oneida Cty. Health e
Dogs Killed by Cars e
Cat Calls : 1B
Dogs Running Deer ‘ A
Dogs Escaped s
Other

ACTION TAKEN:

Dogs Impounded _ £
Dogs Redeemed ' A
Dangerous Dogs: Ordered to Confine | "/
Calls to Oneida Cty. Health Dept. )
Calls to State Police /‘*‘)
Dogs Adopted a (37
Dogs Euthanized =~ = A
DogsKilled by Cars (Buried) | 5
-

Other: Dogs Carried Over

OTHER: |
FEES COLLECTED:
INVESTIGATION: D o 07,, /J(ﬂ%/’)ﬁ{ mﬂ/f//h;, I ét’/ru7

C’f







TOWN OF FORESTPORT
PLANNING BOARD SUMMARY

August 9, 2023
MEMBERS: '
Paul Rejman — Chairman Dave Ultsch
Adam Daktor — Co-Chairman Tyler Terry
Allison Damiano-DeTraglia Sandy Pascucci, Secretary

* Reviewed and Approved July 12, 2023 Minutes

Old Business: None

New Business
¢ Ted/Sharon Daktor, 10965 Rt. 28, Tax ID 36.000-1-26: Boundary Line
Adjustment
Board granted Conditional Approval pending final survey drawings from
LaFave White McGivern

Adjourn Meeting: Next meeting scheduled for September 13, 2023







